
 

Metropolitan Planning Organization Transportation Policy Committee 

MINUTES 

Friday, December 06, 2024 (9:30 AM) 
Government Chambers at Government Plaza 
505 Travis St., Shreveport, LA 71101 

 
Members’ Present 
Mayor Tommy Chandler – City of Bossier City 
Mr. Alan Clarke – MPC City of Shreveport 
Mr. Butch Ford – Bossier Parish 

Mr. Michael Norton – DeSoto Parish 
Mr. Eric England – Port of Caddo-Bossier 

Mrs. Erica Bryant – Caddo Parish 

Mrs. Carlotta Askew-Brown – MPC City of Bossier City 
Mr. David North – LaDOTD District 04 
Mr. Dinero’ Washington – SporTran 

Members Absent 
Mayor Tom Arceneaux – City of Shreveport 
Mr. Bruce Blanton – Webster Parish 

 
Others Present 
Mr. Kent Rogers – NLCOG 
Mr. Chris Petro – NLCOG 
Mrs. Savannah Williams – NLCOG 
Mrs. Heidi Stewart - NLCOG 
Mr. Adam Driskill - NLCOG 
Mrs. Rita Arnold – NLCOG 
Dr. Shelly Barrett – NLCOG 
Mr. Josh Chevallier – NLCOG Legal Council 

 
 

Call to Order 

Mr. Ford called the meeting to order. He stated that we generally have an invocation, roll call and a pledge 
at the beginning of the meeting. Mr. Ford said that he was going to ask Mr. Washington to lead us in prayer 
and Mr. Norton to lead us in the pledge. He asked if those that cared to join them to please stand. Mr. 
Washington began the invocation followed by Mr. Norton, leading us in the Pledge of Allegiance. Mr. Ford 
asked Mr. Rogers to begin the roll call. Mr. Rogers called roll. A quorum was present. 



Public Comments 
 

Mr. Ford asked if there were any public comments. Mr. Chevallier stated they had two comments and 
reminded them of the allotted three minutes. 

 
Mr. Hackney was the first to comment and stated that he would try to keep it under a minute, how about 
that. (Please see the attached documents provided by Mr. Hackney below) 

 
Mr. Perkins was next to comment. Mr. Perkins said, “good morning” and that he could be brief too. He stated 
that he was representing Allendale Strong today on the I-49 subject. It’s been twice rejected by FHWA, and 
a NO BUILD decision came down pretty recently, and maybe even a third time. Mr. Perkins said it’s illegal and 
that’s one of the first things he did when he looked it up was to see why they build highways through cities, 
all the laws around that, and all the sorts of things he learned as a student to look for. He said that there’s 
not a good reason to build a highway through a city. It destroys cities. Mr. Perkins stated that their mayor 
was recently in Philadelphia where they’re removing inner-city highways and Dallas is removing their second 
inner-city highway. He said they don’t actually help black neighborhoods when you build them through a 
black neighborhood, they destroy them. The air, which they recently learned, particularly the air in 
Shreveport, is horrible. You don’t want to bring more particulate matter into the air from highways into the 
neighborhoods. That just seems preposterous. Mr. Perkins said that as he’s looked this up, the first thing he’s 
asked is why they build highways through cities and what’s the advantage for the city. What he’s found across 
the board and across the internet is that there’s not an advantage. It actually harms cities. It’s probably why 
Dallas is removing their second one now, I-345 between downtown and an African American neighborhood. 
They’re going to bury it underground. Mr. Perkins said he found a study summarized by UC Davis, that’s the 
University of California, in Davis, California, Institute for Transportation Studies. Capacity expansion does not 
increase employment or other economic activity. Economic development and job creation are often seen as 
compelling reasons. It goes on to say, but there’s no evidence of that advantage. In fact, one would think 
they’d be building a MEGA plant hiring thousands of people to build it for fifteen years, then thousands more 
to work in the MEGA plant in Monroe, if three highways were helpful. They’re not. It won’t be there. Mr. 
Perkins said they still stand opposed. They had another year of great fundraising and they’re ready to take it 
to court with the 1965 Transportation Act which forbids it. And the 1966 NEPA, National Environmental 
Protection Act, that also forbids it. He’ll continue to meet and talk with them, but so far, he hasn’t learned 
anything that makes it sound like a good idea for Shreveport. Mr. Perkins thanked the committee and said 
he appreciated their time. 

 
 
 

Business 
 

1. Approval of Minutes 

 
The next item on the agenda was for approval of the minutes for the October 18, 2024, meeting. Mr. 
Washington motioned, and Mr. Norton seconded to approve the minutes as provided. Mr. Ford called for 
questions or comments. Having none, the chair called for a vote and the motion passed. 



2. Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) – Amendments and Modifications 

Mr. Rogers stated that in terms of LADOTD Projects, Administrative Modifications, they had none at this time. 
They have a series of Amendments for Introduction for public comment. The first of those being I-20: 
Monkhouse to I-49. The construction year has moved to 2028 which removes it from the current TIP. Mr. Rogers 
said that when they say they’re moving it out of the TIP, it doesn’t mean the projects are dead. The TIP years go 
through FY 2026. So, if it moves out of FY 2026, it just moves out of the current TIP. That’s all that’s happening. 
The US 80: KCS RR Overpass: Add the engineering phase in FY 2025. 
US 71: ICG Railroad Overpass Rehab: There’s a couple of things such as moving the engineering design from FY 
2024 to FY 2026. Construction moved from FY 2026 to FY 2028, therefore removed from TIP. 
US 71: Market St Bridge over ICG RR: Construction moved from FY 2025 to FY 2027; therefore, removed from 
TIP. 
US 80: Bridges near Minden: Adding the engineering design phase within the current TIP. 
LA 3008: Bridges near Cotton Valley: Construction moved from FY 2024 to FY 2027; therefore, removed from 
TIP. 
Mr. Rogers said that as far as Amendments for Adoption, they had none at this time. For their 200K program, 
they had a couple of Administrative Modifications dealing with the City of Shreveport’s pavement program. First 
for the asphalt rehab, change the engineering design and funding amount. Also, it will change the FY from 2024 
to 2025. For the panel replacement, move engineering design from FY 2024 to FY 2025. 
Amendments for Introduction for Public Comment include I-69 Frontage Road (Stonewall Frierson portion of 
that). There’s some environmental refresh they have to do so that’s just adding that environmental phase to the 
current TIP year. That’s part of the overall contract that has been issued and signed with Stanley. The Oil City 
Shared Use Path: the local entity (the City of Oil City), requested to remove this project. 
Mr. Rogers stated for the STBG>200 K Amendments for Adoption, there were none at this time. 
For Transit Programming, Amendments for Introduction for Public Comments or Adoption, there are none at 
this time. 

 
Mr. North had a question. He wanted to verify on the LADOTD Projects Program Update – Amendments for 
Introduction for Public Comment, that the FFY 2025 for the US 80: Bridges near Minden, should be FFY 2027. Mr. 
Rogers said yes. That was a typo, and it should read 2027. 

Mr. Ford asked if there were any further questions. Having none, Mr. Ford entertained a motion to Approve 
the Transportation Improvement Program Updates. Mr. Clarke motioned, and Mayor Chandler seconded. 
Mr. Ford called for questions or comments. Having none, the chair called for a vote and the motion passed. 

 
 

3. Coordinated Human Services Transportation Plan – Introduction of Draft Plan for Public 
Comments 

Mr. Rogers said this is an update to the existing plan. This is coordination between SporTran, community service 
agencies, Council on Aging and all the various transit providers within the ten-parish region. The principal part of 
the update is every four years, he believes. Mr. Rogers said that the primary changes within the plan at this time 
are updating the demographics across the area and updating from the different entities what facilities and 
equipment they have in place, including what’s been retired and what’s been brought in new and any changes 
to their service area. 



Mr. Ford asked if there were any further questions. Having none, Mr. Ford entertained a motion to 
Introduce the Coordinated Human Services Transportation Plan Fiscal Year 2025 Update for Public 
Comment. Mr. Washington motioned, and Mr. England seconded. Mr. Ford called for questions or 
comments. Having none, the chair called for a vote and the motion passed. 

4. Regional Active Transportation Plan – ATG – Introduction of Draft Plan for Public Comment 
 

Mr. Rogers stated that Mrs. Ellen Soll was there from ATG to give them a presentation. 

Mrs. Soll said good morning to everyone and thanked them for the opportunity to come and present to them 
today on the Regional Active Transportation Plan. She said she was going to be quick and had about eight 
minutes on her presentation. (Please see Mrs. Soll’s presentation below in the attached documents) 

 
Mr. Ford stated that they have a number of locations in Bossier where they have fatalities and accidents with 
pedestrians and bicycles. This is why it’s crucial to get this plan so they can seek out some funding and try to fix 
those locations. 

 
Mr. Ford asked if there were any further questions. Having none, Mr. Ford entertained a motion to 
Introduce the Regional Active Transportation Plan for Public Comment. Mrs. Askew-Brown motioned, and 
Mr. Clarke seconded. Mr. Ford called for questions or comments. Having none, the chair called for a vote 
and the motion passed. 

 

Project Update 
 

1. SS4A Regional Safety Plan – ATG 

Mr. Rogers said that Mrs. Soll was also going to give a presentation for the update on the SS4A (Safe Streets 4 
All) Regional Safety Plan. (Please see Mrs. Soll’s presentation below in the attached documents) 

 
Mr. Perkins asked if he could get Mrs. Soll’s contact information. He said that this is what Allendale Strong has 
been studying for years. They would love to have her come and speak to them, if that is okay, next month. 

Mrs. Soll told him to please reach out. 

Mr. Ford said they appreciate her so much and everything they’ve done for them. He thanked her for coming 
out today. 

 

2. I-49 Inner City Connector 
 

Mr. Rogers stated this was the last item on the agenda. He wanted to give them a quick update and said that 
most of this was prepared for the last meeting and there have been a few changes since then. As a precursor for 
this, DOTD, Providence, Stantec, and the whole consulting team will be there in January to give a comprehensive 
update on the project, the schedule, and where they are with things. Mr. Rogers wanted to start off with the 
comment that they are on schedule as was presented and, in some cases, a little ahead of schedule. Mr. Rogers 
went over the letter in the packets. 
(Please see attached document for I-49 ICC – Project Status – December 2024) 



Announcements 

Mr. Rogers said that the next regular scheduled MPO meeting is Friday, January 17, 2025. 
 

The Louisiana Watershed Steering Committee will be having a meeting on Wednesday, December 18, 2024, from 
10:00 am to 11:30 am, at The Warrior Network, 4000 Viking Dr., Suite A, Bossier City, LA 71111. 
Mr. Rogers said the biggest part of that is that through that initiative there was a series of rain gauges put in place 
all across the state and in the region. They have been maintaining and supporting those and he believes that some 
of that money to maintain and support those gauges is going away. They’re asking the local coalitions for 
recommendations in different ways. One, either cut the number of them down or two, find other ways to help 
fund them and keep them going. Mr. Rogers said there’s also a Project Pipeline, recommendations for other 
projects, should those implementation funds for Watershed continue. 

 
Mr. Rogers wanted to thank everyone for all the continued support and prayers for the past few weeks. 

 
Mr. Ford said that they’re glad he’s with them today. He was shocked and he knows Mr. Rogers was as well. Mr. 
Ford told Mr. Rogers to take his time and get healthy. 

 
Mr. Ford also wanted to announce that they’ve opened up North Swan Lake Road this past Wednesday. It’s a 
forty-two-million-dollar project and their collaboration between the state and DOTD (Mr. North). Their State 
Legislatures helped them get some seed money. They had a Federal Earmark, the 2007 Transportation bill that 
Senator McCrary, Vitter and Landry helped them with. Mr. Rogers helped them get the funds. It was about 
twenty-million dollars in Federal funds and about twenty-two million dollars in local dollars that built that. Mr. 
Ford said that if you get a chance, drive on over to Bossier and go up Swan Lake Road on each side of the lake. It's 
really going to save those folks a lot of time getting to I-220 and hospitals. It’s going to shorten the time by more 
than half. He wanted to thank Mr. Rogers and the staff there that helped them over the last twenty years it took 
to get it complete and open. There will be more to come. Bossier is still growing and they’re trying to improve the 
transportation. 

Mr. Ford asked if there were any remaining questions or comments. 
 

Mrs. Bernacki stated she had an update from a letter that was written before last month’s meeting. She said that 
from her understanding from Lt. Governor Nungesser, the Cultural Resource Review has been completed and sent 
back to DOTD in November.  
 
Also, the office of Lt. Governor Nungesser, who signed the letter on October 17 to the NLCOG Board of Directors, 
wrote in the letter that he strongly recommends Option 1 for the I-49 Inner City Connector. Option 1 is also 
determined to be the most feasible route for the start of this project, but regardless there have been numerous 
delays as others, obviously less acceptable routes, were investigated by multiple state and federal entities. Mrs. 
Bernacki continues to read the letter written by Lt. Governor Nungesser stating that his office determines there is 
no historical significance to the assets that would be impacted by Option 1 making it the most ideal route for the 
purpose and moving forward now is what he’s encouraging. So, the Cultural Review has been completed and 
returned to DOTD and also with this recommendation from his office. 

 
Mr. Ford asked Mr. Rogers if they could have a copy of the letter. 

Mrs. Bernacki stated that she did send it to Mr. Rogers. 

Mr. Rogers said that Mrs. Bernacki did send the letters to him, but they had not received any formal letters from Lt. Governor 



Nungesser’s office. 
 

Mr. Ford thanked Mrs. Bernacki for getting them a copy of the letters and they’ll put them on record. 
 

Adjourn 

With no remaining agenda items, Mr. Ford entertained a motion to adjourn. Mr. Washington motioned, and Mr. 
England seconded, and the meeting was adjourned. 

 

            _ __________________________________________ 
     J. Kent Rogers, Secretary 
 

 

 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 





 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 
 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 


